# $Stellar\ Dream-Part\ One\ \hbox{-}\ Walkthrough$

# **Table of Contents**

### Inhalt

Stats	2
UI	3
Important Choices	3
Ronda	3
Ronda Femdom	4
Ronda Romance	4
Ronda Corruption	4
Ronda-Maria	4
Maria	5
Maria Romance	6
Maria Corruption	6
Lara	6
Rose	7
Celine	7
Celine-Rose	8
Cassandra	9
Cassandra Romance	9
Cassandra Corruption	9
Cassandra Optional	10
Tom	10
Saki	10
Saki Romance	11
Saki Corruption	11
Amber	12
Jack-Amber	12
Amber-Cheating	13
Amber-Solo	13
Amber-Romance	14
Amber-Corruption	14
Main	
Main – Make Peace between Ih'ae and Arongs	

Main – Sabotage Ih'ae or both	16
Main – Beat Grog without Poison	16
Main – Beat Grog with poison	16
Main – Return to the Mothership	16
Main – Hope 2	17
Main – Hope 1	18
Main – Ending	18
Arena	18
Qhov'iny	18
Ingrixa	19
Marena	19
Enqrasa	19
Hope 1 Brothel	19
Helgi	19
Losca	19
Novina	19
Luna	19

### Stats

- At the beginning of the game, you're told to allocate a certain number of points to the different stats.
- Many combinations can work but to experience the most content, for min-maxing it is recommended to start with 5 Intelligence, 5 Strength, 5 Sexuality, 0 Charisma, 0 Dexterity
- First meet Lara in the cafeteria, and go to the shooting range every day to level up dexterity to the maximum,
- Then find Jack and go down his path to unlock Amber. With Amber you can begin to level up Charisma through the bar sequence. From there you'll gain stats naturally.
- Intelligence you receive by reading books in your room.
- Strength you increase by training in the gym
- Sexuality can be increased by some sexual encounters
- Sexuality and Strength affect your HP in battle, while Dexterity and Strength affect your DMG in battle.
- To enter Ronda's Romance/Corruption Route you will need at least 3 in Strength otherwise you will enter her Femdom Route. Other things can usually be achieved through different means as well.

- There are markers on the map that can point you towards areas with events or other things of interest. Movement is through the map and sometimes you need to read the messages you receive to continue down certain paths.

## Important Choices

You can start going down content as you please at any order. But the walkthrough provided will give a more or less optimal path to access most of the content for the game.

Go to the "Office"

After meeting with Adam, you could theoretically head out on your mission immediately but would miss out on the quests and routes of some characters on the mothership.

- If you want to leave the ship, you can go to the Hangar and decide to depart.

### Ronda

- Go to the "Gym"
- Begin your training
- Go to "My Room"
- Go to sleep
- Leave
- Go to the "Gym"
- Begin your training
- Go to "My Room"
- Go to sleep
- Leave
- Go to the "Gym"
- Begin your training
- Sure
- Didn't expect to see this side of you, Coach
- So, you and Dr. Maria
- Branch to <u>Ronda-Maria</u> (This will lock out some of <u>Maria's</u> content)
- (If you want Ronda to only stay with you, pick "Sounds like fun.")
- Is it true what Jack said?
- Have you ever dreamed of having a cock?
- Either
- Either (Preference. Possible Quest)

- What can you tell me about my progress?
- Enjoy the spa
- Agree
- Go to sleep
- Read Ronda's Message
- Go to the Gym
- Train until you reach at least 8 Strength (Possible if you with 3 Strength at least)
- Ronda Route branches into three different ones from here

### Ronda Femdom

- Test your strength
- Surrender (Femdom)
- Return to the ship
- Read the message after sleeping in your room
- Go to the gym at day
- Go to her challenge in the evening
- You need a combined 10 from Strength and Dexterity or 6+ Charm or 7+ Sexuality to win
- Visit her again and you can ask her to visit you later
- Visit her at night

### Ronda Romance

- Test your strength
- A date (Romance path)
- Let's do it
- Return to the ship
- Read the message after sleeping in your room
- Go to the gym at day
- Go to her challenge in the evening
- You need a combined 10 from Strength and Dexterity or 6+ Charm or 7+ Sexuality to win
- Visit her again and you can ask her to visit you later
- Visit her at night

# Ronda Corruption

- Test your strength
- To show you your place (Corruption)
- Let's do it
- Return to the ship
- Read the message after sleeping in your room
- Go to the gym at day
- Go to her challenge in the evening
- You need a combined 10 from Strength and Dexterity or 6+ Charm or 7+ Sexuality to win
- Visit her again and you can ask her to visit you later
- Visit her at night

### Ronda-Maria

- Do you wish to be more than friends with her?
- And what would happen next?

- Do you need some help with that?
- (You can pick different rewards for helping her)
- I'm sure you can figure out a way to repay me
- Yes
- Exhaust questions
- Any
- Go to the "Medbay" in the afternoon or evening (Go to the room to waste time)
- What do you think of Coach Ronda?
- Where is your husband?
- You deserve to be happy (Needs Charisma > 2) or Sexual frustration can be harmful (Needs intelligence > 2)
- Leave
- Go to "My room"
- Go to sleep
- Go to the "Gym"
- About Dr. Maria
- Go to the "Bar"
- Check on Maria and Ronda
- Join them
- Branch into Threesome (Favor or high sexuality needed) or watching them
- Fither
- End of content for now

### Maria

- From Ronda's route
- Read the message
- Go to the "Medbay" in the afternoon or evening
- About my examination
- Can you help me with that?
- What can be done?
- Go to "My room"
- Go to sleep
- Go to sleep
- Relax in the room
- Relax in the room
- Read the message
- Go to the "Medbay"
- You wanted to see me?
- Go to "My room"
- Go to sleep
- Go to sleep
- Relax in the room
- Relax in the room
- Read the message
- Go to the "Medbay"
- About my examination
- Branch into Romance/Corruption

### Maria Romance

- Question it
- Any
- Meet her after returning from Hope 1
- Analysis or Stress Relief
- Visit at home
- Go to her room
- Return from Hope 2
- Wait for her message
- Go to the medbay
- Pay for the sauna if need be
- After impregnating wait 5 days

## Maria Corruption

- Don't question it
- Any
- Analysis or Stress Relief
- Visit at home
- Go to her room
- Return from Hope 2
- Wait for her message
- Go to the medbay
- After impregnating wait 5 days

### Lara

- Go to the "Cafeteria"
- Exhaust Questions
- Give it to her
- Go to the "Shooting Range"
- Who's holding the highscore?
- Do you need any help?
- Train your ranged weapon skills
- Leave
- Go to "My room"
- Go to sleep
- Go to the "Shooting Range"
- Train your ranged weapon skills
- Train your ranged weapon skills
- Try to beat the highscore (5 Dexterity needed)
- Any
- Go to the "Bar"
- Meet with Lara
- Any
- Order a snack (For the kiss) (If you order a three-course meal you lose one karma)
- Exhaust questions (Gives Lara's Secret, which will be expanded later)
- Wait for your food

- Drink (If you want a kiss)
- I want it
- Return from Hope 1
- Sleep
- Go finish Lara's Secret (Visit Maria after you convinced Lara to get examined)
- Go to the Shooting Range
- Visit her in her room
- Pick Romance or Corruption (Sexuality or Lara's secret needs to be discovered)
- Visit her in her room
- After you return from Hope 1 the 2<sup>nd</sup> time, you need to sleep a few times in your room to get the message from Lara to come to the shooting range
- Go to the shooting range
- Impregnation content is unlocked for romance and corruption by going to her room and telling her to stop taking the pill. Cumming inside will impregnate her then. Telling her to go back on the pill will not change that.
- After you impregnated her, wait 5 nights, then you'll get a message to visit Lara
- Visit Lara
- Sleep 5 nights
- Visit Lara

## Rose

- Go to the "Brothel"
- Meet Rose (5 credits needed)
- Let's talk first
- Exhaust questions
- You should service me for free
- Branch into Rose-Solo, Celine-Solo and Celine-Rose
- Agree
- Let's get to the fun part
- Any
- Any
- Any
- Go to the "Brothel"
- Wait in line to meet Celine (10 credits needed)
- Sabotage her
- Go to "My Room"
- Go to sleep
- Go to the "Brothel"
- Meet Rose
- Any
- End of content for now

-

### Celine

- Agree
- Let's get to the fun part

- Any
- Any
- Any
- Go to the "Brothel"
- Wait in line to meet Celine (10 credits needed)
- Tell her about Rose's plan
- Have a little chat
- Exhaust questions
- Let's have some fun
- Any
- Any
- Any
- Go to "My room"
- Go to sleep
- Go to the "Brothel"
- End of content for now

### Celine-Rose

- Look for alternatives
- Let's get to the fun part
- Any
- Any
- Any
- Go to the "Brothel"
- Wait in line to meet Celine (10 credits needed)
- Try to fix her relationship with Rose
- Leave
- Go to "My room"
- Go to sleep
- Read Celine's message
- Go to the "Brothel"
- Wait in line to meet Celine (10 credits needed)
- Ask about reducing the number of clients she has
- You need to either have 4 Intelligence or know Saki and have her like you
- Piece of cake
- Ask about posters
- Any
- Leave
- Go to the "Cafeteria"
- Put up an advertisement for Rose
- Leave
- Go to "My room"
- Go to sleep
- Go to the "Brothel"
- Exhaust questions
- I should go
- I think you have an idea
- Any
- Any

End of content for now

\_

### Cassandra

- Go to the "Bridge"
- Any
- Admiral?
- Go to "My room"
- Relax in the room
- Embrace her
- Go to sleep
- Go to the "Bar"
- Meet other people
- Approach her
- Exhaust questions
- Leave
- Of course, Cassandra (4 Intelligence at least required if you if you have met before)
- Go to the "Bar"
- Meet with Cassandra
- Branch into Romance/Corruption

### Cassandra Romance

- Step in (Romance)
- Any
- Exhaust questions
- Leave
- Return from Hope 1
- Rest in your room.
- Read the message
- Go to the bar
- Don't agree to breaking things up
- Go to the bridge
- Go to her room in the morning
- After the debriefing from Hope 2 sleep in your room
- Go to Cassandra's room after she talked with you in your room
- After getting her pregnant and her telling you about it, visit the cabin

\_

# Cassandra Corruption

- Step in and make a move (Corruption)
- Any
- Exhaust questions
- Leave
- Return from Hope 1
- Rest in your room.
- Read the message

- Go to the bar
- Go to the bridge
- Go to her room in the morning
- After the debriefing from Hope 2 sleep in your room
- Go to the bridge after she talked with you in your room
- After getting her pregnant and her telling you about it, visit the cabin

### Cassandra Optional

- Go to the "guard room"
- Ask about a camera
- Go to "Cassandra's Room"
- Hack it (5 Intelligence required or hacking device from Saki)
- Plant a camera in the shower
- Can spy now in your room

#### Tom

- Go to the "Medbay" in the morning or noon
- Either (Hug and handshake give + to relationship, staying still negative)
- Exhaust questions
- Do you need any help?
- What's in the box?
- What's her sickness?
- Draw a conclusion
- You can either deal with it yourself or ask Maria or Lara for help or reject to help him
- Deal with it yourself
- Go to the "Bridge"
- Depending on the stats you have different options
- Go to the "Medbay" in the morning or noon
- End of content for now

#### Saki

- Go to the "Hangar" in the morning or noon
- Look around
- Shake it
- Any (At least one of them aside from continue)
- How did you lose your hand?
- Exhaust questions
- What are you doing this evening?
- Invite on a date
- I'll be going
- Go to the "Bar"
- Meet with Saki
- Exhaust questions
- Any
- Exhaust questions
- Enjoy your meal
- Branch into Saki Romance / Saki Corruption

### Saki Romance

- Scenario two
- Go to "My room"
- Go to sleep
- Read Saki's message
- Go to the Cafeteria
- Go to the vending machine
- Buy chips (5 credits needed)
- Don't buy anything
- Leave
- Go to "Saki's Room"
- Exhaust questions
- I understand
- Go to "My room"
- Go to sleep
- Go to sleep
- Go to "Saki's Room"
- Return from Hope 1
- Sleep Twice in your room
- Go to Saki's Room
- Speak with Maria in the Medbay
- Return to Saki
- After you return from Hope 1 again you sleep twice in your room
- Go to Saki's room
- After you return from Hope 2, healed her arm and got her pregnant, wait 5 days
- Saki will tell you about her pregnancy
- Visit her again when she messages you again

## Saki Corruption

- Scenario one
- Any
- Any
- Go to sleep
- Go to the "Hangar" in the morning or noon
- Look around
- (Need Karma lower than 5, for example by ordering the three-courses meal or blackmailing Bob)
- Corrupt her
- Go to the "Hangar" in the morning or noon
- Look around
- Let's have some fun
- Return from Hope 1
- Sleep Twice in your room
- Go to the Hangar
- Visit Saki's Room
- Speak with Maria in the Medbay
- Return to Saki

- After you return from Hope 1 again you sleep twice in your room
- Go to Saki's room
- After you return from Hope 2, healed her arm and got her pregnant, wait 5 days
- Saki will tell you about her pregnancy
- Visit her again when she messages you again

\_

### Amber

- Go to the hangar in the evening or afternoon
- Look Around
- How is it going?
- Any
- Can I help you with anything?
- Work with Jack
- Is this someone I know?
- Branch into Jack-Amber/Amber-Cheating and Amber Solo

### Jack-Amber

- Give him advice
- Go to "My Room"
- Go to sleep
- Go to sleep
- Go to sleep
- Relax in your room
- Relax in your room
- Go to the "Hangar"
- Exhaust questions
- Leave
- Go to "My Room"
- Go to sleep
- Go to sleep
- Read Jack's Message
- Go to the "Bar"
- Meet with Jack
- Kiss her hand
- I'm the admiral's student
- Do I know your music by any chance?
- Do you have tips on how to be confident?
- Alright
- Go to the "Bar"
- Meet with Amber
- Introduce her
- Meet with Amber
- Introduce her
- What about Jack?
- Branch into Amber Cheating
- No

- Yes
- Exhaust questions
- I guess it's time for me to leave
- Agree
- Any
- Any
- Return from Hope 1
- Wait 3 Days
- Go to Amber's Room in the residential area
- Branch into the solo route with the choice of not leaving with Jack or continuing
- Pick to continue to have fun if you have 5 Charisma
- Go to her room to repeat
- If you decide to branch into the solo route Jack will no longer be your friend

### **Amber-Cheating**

- Yes
- Exhaust questions
- Why exactly am I here?
- Kiss her
- Return from Hope 1
- Wait 3 Days
- Go to Amber's Room in the residential area
- Choose to go to Romance/Corruption or end it with her if you have 4 Charisma

#### Amber-Solo

- Forget about it
- Leave
- Go to "My Room"
- Go to sleep
- Go to sleep
- Read Jack's Message
- Go to the "Bar"
- Meet with Jack
- Kiss her hand
- I'm the admiral's student
- Do I know your music by any chance?
- Do you have tips on how to be confident?
- Alright
- Go to the "Bar"
- Meet with Amber
- Introduce her
- Meet with Amber
- Introduce her
- Vac
- Exhaust questions
- Why exactly am I here?
- Kiss her
- Return from Hope 1

- Wait 3 Days
- Go to Amber's Room in the residential area
- Choose to go to Romance/Corruption or end it with her if you have 4 Charisma

### Amber-Romance

- Go to the bar
- Repeat in her room

## Amber-Corruption

- Go to the bar
- Repeat in her room

### Main

- Depart the ship after you're done with the quests on the ship (Leaving will end all quests except for Ronda's and Lara's secret might make you miss out on them in the future.)
- Yes
- Exhaust questions
- Exhaust questions
- Wait to be found
- Smile and nod
- Threat (Gain 1 relationship with Qhov'iny but requires 5 strength)
- (Let her if you want to get a Blowjob from Ingrixa or Stop her)
- Skill check in the next sequence where you gain relationship with Qhov'iny if your dexterity is at least 4.
- Yes or No (If you pick No, you'll be able to attack the queen and if your dexterity is at least 5)
- Bow gives 1 relationship with Marena while not bowing loses 1 (For romance you need to balance it else you might enter other routes)
- Exhaust options
- Everything is optional except the arena
- Choose to attack since the turtle bug is weak if it charges, you can choose to defend.
- Go to the prison to meet Canary and potentially get a bj if you Karma is on the negative end. You'll lose your rations and potentially get debuffed in upcoming battles. If you have the cookie which you can buy from the vending machine, you can give that to her instead. You will gain relationship points with Qhov'iny and Canary if you give it for free.
- Go to the shaman hut
- Exhaust options
- Exhaust options
- Ask about her species
- Do you have a currency? (If you have 5 intelligence you will gain 1 relationship point with Boruda)
- Leave
- I am ready
- So, you're a princess
- What to look out for in this place?
- I can handle it
- Do you know this area well?
- Continue your journey

- Try to survive 5 rounds or defeat Krahit (Gain a trophy)
- You were worried about me?
- Are you impressed?
- What now?
- (Option to stare at her if your relationship is high enough)
- If your stats in strength are high enough you can accept her food and carry on else you can get sick from accepting it. Declining will lower your hp for the upcoming fight, as well as look weak to the Arongs.
- See you back in the village then
- Refuse to turn over your weapons and you'll have to fight the guard
- I'm here to negotiate
- If you want to sabotage Ih'ae ask if he has a better solution else it is either
- Who are you? (Lowers relationship with the leader, but reveal his name)
- What if I am (To challenge him to a fight, you'll lose reputation with Arongs if you back down)

The fight with the leader of Arongs is quite difficult since he has 160hp. You'll most likely have to poison him and ask Victoria for help.

- Go to the market
- Exhaust questions (If your stats in intelligence are high enough you can try to buy the poison from her. You can also have sex with her if your charisma and sexuality is at least 5)
- Anything I can help you with?
- Yes
- Anything specific you're looking?
- Have you been here before?
- Proceed
- It is
- Leave
- I'll challenge Arongs' leader
- Yes
- No (You can leave the camp at a later time)
- Visit the campfire
- Exhaust questions
- When you ask for food, give it a try or throw it on the ground (+ Relationship with Engrasa Relationship with Veina)
- Do you serve food for the leader too? (Option to poison the leader or gain relationship points with Veina)
- I would like to ask you for a favor (If you want to poison the leader)
- Leave
- Visit the shaman's hut
- (More options if you have lower karma)
- Introduce yourself
- What is this place?
- Exhaust questions
- Option to poison the leader through Engrasa if you have low karma
- Fight with the leader should be possible if you poisoned him and have the support from Victoria.
- If you won you can choose to make Engrasa your mate to unlock the scene with her

## Main – Make Peace between Ih'ae and Arongs

- After talking with Grog without agreeing to Sabotage, return to the Ih'ae Village by leaving
- Go to the palace
- Visit Boruda
- Speak with the Queen again if your Intelligence was too low to propose the contraception potion on your own
- Speak with Boruda about the potion
- Speak with Engrasa in the Arongs Village
- Return to Boruda
- Search for the ingredients in the forest, if your dexterity is too low, there might be a fight.
- Return to Boruda
- Return to Engrasa
- Return to the Queen or Boruda
- Option to marry the queen afterwards, if you're the arena champion or have enough charisma or intelligence
- Leave when you are ready

## Main – Sabotage Ih'ae or both

- Return to the village after you agreed to sabotage the Ih'ae
- Either warn the Queen which will lead to the destruction of both, or go to the prison and tell Canary to sabotage the Ih'ae
- Return to Grog
- Leave when you are ready

\_

# Main – Beat Grog without Poison

- Go to the palace of the Ih'ae
- You'll be free to leave, or prove yourself to Marena and marry her.
- Leave when you are ready

\_

## Main – Beat Grog with poison

- Go to the palace of the Ih'ae
- You'll have to submit to the Ih'ae, which will doom the Arongs, or you fight against her and defeat her guards, which will allow you to enter the corruption route of the queen.
- Leave when you are ready

\_

## Main – Return to the Mothership

- Speak with Cassandra on the bridge
- Speak with Adam in his office
- Depart to Hope 1 again when you are ready
- Speak with Victoria
- Speak with your allies depending who survived
- Ih'ae will support you if you romanced or corrupted the queen no matter what, and if you're a friend if you agree to slow down the colonization process
- The Arongs will support you if you made peace or otherwise if your Karma is low.
- Speak with Victoria when you're ready to fight off the threat to the colony

- Return to the mothership through Victoria
- Speak with Cassandra
- You can go to the armory now and buy items through Canary
- You can go to Hope 2 through the hangar now.

### Main – Hope 2

- Talk to the guard, with a high enough sexual skill you can do her a favor that might be useful later. The other options are fine as well
- Ask the mayor questions
- Visit the tavern and after you talk with Helgi ask her about Losca
- If your intelligence is high enough you can threaten to expose her cheating (7 Intelligence required). Otherwise you need to collect money from Anza
- If you had sex with Anza before you can use that as leverage, or do other checks, otherwise you need to confess her sins at the church.
- There you can find out about the secret candidate. The nun will reward you for finding the candidate with a sexual favor.
- Go to the workshop and talk to Luna. With 7 or more intelligence you can help Luna with her work.
- If you have 5 or more intelligence you could find out that Luna was the reason the golems rebelled. You can use that to enter a future romance or corruption route.
- Afterwards you can talk about her being the secret candidate and return to the nun.
- You can also collect the money from Anza and return that to Losca.
- At the tavern you can get the drinks and drinking the strongest drink you need 6 strength or 6 intelligence to gain the medal as a reward.
- If you drink the juice you can get 1 extra point in Sexuality.
- After you gain the support of Losca, you can go on a hunt with her. Using the Grenade Launcher for the Lavaworm fight is useful since it deals more damage.
- You can avoid the fight against the golem with enough strength, intelligence or dexterity.
- Against First you can negotiate or attack him right away. Defeating him here makes him weaker for the final battle.
- After returning you can speak with Helgi to start a relationship with her. It's important to be confident and be interested in her.
- You can find an ally if you decide to sneak in to save the scouts at the tavern. Speak with Losca
- If you want to help the golems you need to speak with Luna at the workshop and convince
- After you managed to find an ally for the distraction speak with Kix or Losca again to do the operation
- If you took the energy source or the faulty one, or didn't get one in the first place, then you return to First and tell him about it.
- If you decide to annihilate them with the help of the mothership, you need to fight two golems. Best is to defend when they're about to attack
- If you let the golems suicide charge the city, you're locked out of the Grulxeik content.
- If you annihilate them, then you're unable to do Luna's route.
- If you achieve peace with the real source of energy then Losca will be upset.
- Afterwards you can return to the mothership. After sleeping you can go to the bridge and receive a medal.

- From here on you can visit Hope 2 and Hope 1 again
- After returning the Election begins.
- If you agreed to an interview you can influence it a bit and get a new scene with the
  journalist with enough sexuality. Depending on your answers your candidate might lose or
  gain influence
- You can help Luna to win by doing her tasks like getting her coffee from the cafeteria on the ship, posting posters in the tavern, talking with Saki about neon posters and with Amber about a concert. Amber and Saki require you to not have fallen out with them.
- When you are ready you can start the election by talking with Luna. You can choose to support the mayor too. Best won there by just supporting him and not helping Luna.

### Main – Hope 1

- Returning to Hope 1 you are informed by Victoria about the monster threatening your new colony. If Qhov'iny is not pregnant she will join you. It's best to have some heal packs or stim packs equipped and use a high dmg weapon like the rocket launcher. You can dodge the guardian if you defend when it burrows. Time is best used to heal when it's gone or reload.
- You can visit Ingrixa to witness Boruda's funeral
- You can visit the Arongs and if you're the leader you can meet with Engrasa
- If you had a relationship with Veina before, she will ask you to get spices for her
- You have several options with the Merchant and if you had sex with her before you can suggest a threesome
- If Qhov'iny is not pregnant you can hunt down the guardian if it fled or heal it (Only possible if you lowered the intensity of the colonization efforts during a previous visit)

# Main – Ending

- After the election or if Gurlholm is destroyed and if you got the signal you can speak with Cassandra about Hope 3

#### Arena

- Go to the village and enter the arena.
- First fight is easy, just try to defend when he is finished charging
- Second fight will be advantageous if you have more dexterity. If he charges, do not attack, but wait or defend, afterwards you'll hit for sure.
- Third fight can be won by having 10 in Intelligence or surviving 6 rounds. You'll likely not survive a charged attack by Reinor, which is why you have to defend.

# Qhov'iny

- Go to the arena and ask if you can help her, if your relationship is good enough you can enter her romance or corruption route
- Speak with Qhov'iny after you return to Hope 1

## Ingrixa

- Go to the shaman hut and ask Ingrixa if you can help her. If you mated with her before, you will be able to enter her corruption route, otherwise you'll be locked into her romance route.
- Speak with Ingrixa after you return to Hope 1

### Marena

- You can romance the queen by winning in the arena
- To corrupt her you need to kill Grog with the poison and then refuse to kneel to her. You then need to win the fight against her guards.
- After you return to Hope 1 you need to visit her in the palace

## Engrasa

- Defeat Grog and become the leader of the Arongs.
- Agree for her to become your mate
- After you return to Hope 1 you need to visit her in the throne room of the Arongs

### Hope 1 Brothel

- Depending on your choice either Rose, Celine or both of them open a brothel there.
- If the aliens survive they'll ask you to recruit some of them for it.
- The options are Boruda and Nrol if they are alive
- Go to the shaman hut for Boruda and to the Arongs Village for Nrol

# Helgi

- If you had sex with her before you can visit her after coming back to Hope 2 and meet up for a date

#### Losca

- After returning to Hope 2. If you have a good relationship with her, you can go to the bathhouse together and start a new relationship

### Novina

- after returning to Hope 2 you can donate lava worms to the Nun. After 20 she will invite you to a private confession.

#### Luna

- After returning to Hope 2. If you have a good relationship with her and started corruption or romance and helped her become mayor, you can visit her in the office now.